Erik Johnson

From: Jim Nyhof <Jim@dawsonins.com>

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 10:17 AM

To: Thomas.OHaral@ch2m.com

Cc: PZavoral@cityoffargo.com; BerndtK@casscountynd.gov; Erik Johnson
Subject: RE: Oxbow MOU -- for 1 p.m. tomorrow meeting

There is no doubt in my mind the outcome will be very positive

Dawson ...
Financial Services Manager - im@dawsonins.com
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NOTE: Please be advised that coverage cannot be bound, amended, or cancelled until confirmed by a Dawson Insurance Agency
licensed representative. This message is private and confidential. If you have received this message in error, please notify the
sender and delete it from your system. Thank you.

From: Thomas.OHaral@ch2m.com [mailto: Thomas.OHaral@ch2m.com]

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 10:15 AM

To: Jim Nyhof

Cc: PZavoral@cityoffargo.com; BerndtK@casscountynd.gov; ejohnson@lawfargo.com
Subject: RE: Oxbow MOU -- for 1 p.m. tomorrow meeting

Thanks for the update Jim. Any sense on the likelihood that you will get a positive vote?

Tom

From: Jim Nyhof [mailto:Jim@dawsonins.com]
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 8:28 AM

To: O'Hara, Thomas/FMH
Subject: RE: Oxbow MOU -- for 1 p.m. tomorrow meeting

The ballet have been mailed out, final meeting Monday with the ballet all due back Friday. Then we can sign it and move
onl!l!

Jim
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